Polak, Cindy

From: support@civicplus.com

Sent: Sunday, November 27, 2011 11:21 PM

To: Kott, Joelyn; Polak, Cindy

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Hotel/Motel Tax Grant Application

If you are having problems viewing this HTML email, click to view a Text version.

Hotel/Motel Tax Grant Application

This application Is to request funding from the Hotel/Motel tax fund. Applications must be accompanied by a budget that
reflects the request by the organization. Applications are reviewed by the Community Promotions & Tourism Committee and
are then referred to the Village Board.
Date:
11/27/11
Why are you requesting Hotel/Motel Tax funding?’
To support the 4th Annual DuPage Invitational Sculpture & 3-D Art Show.
Amount of funds being requested:
$3,000
Specifically, what will the Hotel/Motel Tax funding be used for?
On a Saturday early each May, Lombard's Lilacia Park comes alive, not only with lilacs, but with art and art enthusiasts. it happens
when the Annual DuPage Invitational Sculpture & 3-D Art Show exhibits art throughout the park as part of Lombard’s Lilac Time
Celebration. The amazing sculpture and three-dimensional works that are on display are produced by talented artists who were born,
live, work, or go to school in DuPage County. Each year brings some of the best creativity and enthusiasm, with pieces ranging from
pottery to free form metal work, from found-object art to wood, to bronze casts and more. The show is carefully juried with prize money
awarded to the top established artists and scholarships to the most outstanding high school and college student artists.
Have you requested Hotel/Motel tax funds in the past?
(X} Yes () No
A budget of the event or item that is being requested must be attached to the application or the grant application may be not be
addressed until the budget is received. If this is a repeat request, the cancelled check(s) from the previous year must have been
received by the Village Finance Department or be attached to the application.
Name of Organization Requesting Funding:
Friends of the DuPage Theatre/Lombard Arts Coalition
Name of Person Submitting Grant Application:
Deborah Dynako
Phone:
630.792.0256
Email:
deb.dynako@earthlink.net
Event/Project/Activity
Juried Sculpture/3-D Art Show
Date of Event/Project/Activity
Saturday, May 12, 2012

Estimated Attendance:

1,200

Is the event open to the general public?

(X) Yes () No
Do you intend to apply for a liquor license for this event/project/activity?

() Yes (X) No

How does this promote tourism/overmight stays in Lombard?
People from all over DuPage County come to Lilacia Park and enjoy the beautiful art. While they are at the park, they realize what a

treasure Lilacia Park is. We've had so many people comment on how they never knew the park existed. These same art patrons
frequent the local eateries during lunch time, and purchase coffee and other beverages from the local establishments.

Will any profits generated be returned to the community?

(X) Yes () No

If so, how?
As a 501c3, we do not generate any profits. We will be giving out scholarships to student artists as well as prize money to winning
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professional artists.
If the grant is approved, who should the check be made out to? Friends of the DuPage Theatre

Please list the address where the check should be mailed to: 125 S. Craig Place, Lombard

* indicates required fields.

The following form was submitted via your website: Hotel/Motel Tax Grant Application

Date:: 11/27/11

Why are you requesting Hotel/Motel Tax funding?: To support the 4th Annual DuPage Invitational Sculpture &
3-D Art Show.

Amount of funds being requested:: $3,000

Specifically, what will the Hotel/Motel Tax funding be used for?: On a Saturday early each May, Lombard’s
Lilacia Park comes alive, not only with lilacs, but with art and art enthusiasts. It happens when the Annual
DuPage Invitational Sculpture & 3-D Art Show exhibits art throughout the park as part of Lombard’s Lilac
Time Celebration. The amazing sculpture and three-dimensional works that are on display are produced by
talented artists who were born, live, work, or go to school in DuPage County. Each year brings some of the best
creativity and enthusiasm, with pieces ranging from pottery to free form metal work, from found-object art to
wood, to bronze casts and more. The show is carefully juried with prize money awarded to the top established
artists and scholarships to the most outstanding high school and college student artists.

Have you requested Hotel/Motel tax funds in the past?: Yes

Name of Organization Requesting Funding:: Friends of the DuPage Theatre/Lombard Arts Coalition

Name of Person Submitting Grant Application:: Deborah Dynako

Phone:: 630.792.0256

Email:: deb.dynako@earthlink.net

Event/Project/Activity: Juried Sculpture/3-D Art Show

Date of Event/Project/Activity: Saturday, May 12, 2012

Estimated Attendance:: 1,200

Is the event open to the general public?: Yes

Do you intend to apply for a liquor license for this event/project/activity?: No

How does this promote tourism/overnight stays in Lombard? : People from all over DuPage County come to
Lilacia Park and enjoy the beautiful art. While they are at the park, they realize what a treasure Lilacia Park is.

We've had so many people comment on how they never knew the park existed. These same art patrons frequent
the local eateries during lunch time, and purchase coffee and other beverages from the local establishments.

Will any profits generated be returned to the community?: Yes
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If so, how?: As a 501c3, we do not generate any profits. We will be giving out scholarships to student artists as
well as prize money to winning professional artists.

If the grant is approved, who should the check be made out to?: Friends of the DuPage Theatre

Please list the address where the check should be mailed to:: 125 S. Craig Place, Lombard

Additional Information:

Form submitted on: 11/27/2011 11:20 PM

Submitted from IP Address: 99.57.108.121

Referrer Page: No Referrer - Direct Link

Form Address: http://www.villageoflombard.org/Forms.aspx?FID=46




